#### Public Hearing opened 7pm

Amend Zoning Ordinance – Industrial Park access
 No one spoke

# **Public Hearing closed 7pm**

# Town of Stanfield Minutes of Regular Meeting for July on June 24, 2021

#### **Determination of Quorum**

A quorum was determined with the presence of Mayor Kevin Barbee, Commissioners James Kluttz, Faye Love, Jerry Williams, and Brent Holbrooks.

#### Call to Order

Mayor Kevin Barbee called the meeting to order at 7:01pm.

## **Approval of Agenda**

Faye Love made a motion to accept the agenda as written. All were in favor. Motion carried.

## **Approval of Minutes**

James Kluttz made a motion to accept the minutes from June 3, 2021, as written. All were in favor. Motion carried.

## Approval of Bills

Jerry Williams made a motion to pay the bills. All were in favor. Motion carried.

## Administration/Finance

Faye Love made a motion to approve Budget Amendment #4 adding a 40 Fund to the Accounting Records to allow receipt of the American Rescue Plan Act funds to be tracked separately. All were in favor. Motion carried. (see attached)

Faye Love made a motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget Ordinance. All were in favor. Motion carried. (see attached)

Faye Love made a motion to amend the Town of Stanfield Personnel Policy by adding a definition and applicable benefits for "Full-time Reduced Employee". All were in favor. Motion carried. (see attached)

Faye stated that June is National Candy month.

#### **Public Safety**

Brent recognized Chief Corie Faggart to present retiring Officer Robert Brian Cornett with a plaque. Chief Faggart spoke about the positive impact Officer Cornett has had on his career. Officer Cornett spoke of the memories he has of the Town of Stanfield for the past 29 years. Several public residents commended Officer Cornett on his relationships with them personally. Mayor Barbee expressed appreciation for the dedication of Officer Cornett. Brent invited the public to attend a drop-in party for Officer Cornett on June 28.

#### **Streets**

Nothing at this time

#### Parks & Recreation

Nothing at this time

## Water & Sewer

Nothing at this time

## Planning & Zoning

James Kluttz made a motion to amend the Zoning Ordinance related to public access in Industrial Parks. All were in favor. Motion carried. (see attached)

#### Mayor

Nothing at this time

#### **Public Comment**

Don Judge – He would like the town to continue to allow residents to take limbs, bushes, brush, etc. to the burn pile at the Public Works Bldg. He states that the trip to Albemarle Landfill will be expensive, and he has 75+ bushes to trim.

Dave Reynolds – He spoke on the same subject as Mr. Judge. He asked if the number of Public Works employees has changed since last year when the burn pile was manageable. Rob Lloyd – He would also like to see the town offer more limb pickups and opportunities to take limbs to the burn pile.

*Dustin Lisk* – He commented that he is pleased that issues usually get resolved eventually.

Jerry explained that tending the fire to burn all material that has been dropped off, has become unmanageable due to several reasons; improper materials being dropped off, such as whole tree trunks, large stumps, mulch; added responsibility to our three Public Works employees like more mowing and additional water and sewer customers. Mayor Barbee stated that, up to this point, the Town of Stanfield has been able to pay garbage and recycle costs without adding an extra fee to residents; so, in considering adding other services, such as additional limb pickups or leaf pickups, additional fees would also have to be considered. The Board said consideration will be given to the possibility of advertising a limb burn twice a year, but all details must be worked out and planned in advance.

Public Comment period closed.

James made a motion to a	adjourn at 7:43pm.	All were in favor. Motion	carried.
Mayor	 Date	Town Administrator	Date